



DR. WITON WISUTHSERIWONG

Dr. Witoon is a highly recognized cosmetic and plastic surgeon among Thai and International societies. He has been practicing cosmetic, plastic and reconstructive surgery procedures in Bangkok, Chiangmai and Phuket for over 30 years. He has also been teaching plastic surgery at Chiang Mai University, Thailand since 1971.

Apart from his strong professional development, Dr. Witoon is dedicated to optimizing results for every patient he treats. He combines a commitment to offer state-of-the-art care with attentive attention in understanding each patient's long-term objectives throughout every stage of the service process. His expertise in plastic surgery translates into results that not only look good and natural for his patients, but also are safe, effective and painless.

Specialty:

Plastic Surgery

Language:

Thai, English

His special interest includes:

- ✓ Plastic, Cosmetic and Reconstructive surgery
- ✓ Endoscopic breast augmentation surgery
- ✓ Forehead and face lift
- ✓ Reduction rhinoplasty
- ✓ HD VASER liposuction
- ✓ Lipo filling

Educational Background

1970	Doctor of Medicine, Chiangmai University, Chiangmai. Thailand
1974	Diploma, Thai Board of Surgery
1983	Diploma, Thai Board of Plastic Surgery

Professional Experience

1971-1997	Plastic Surgeon, Division of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery Department of Surgery, Faculty of Medicine, Chiang Mai University
1980-present	Plastic Surgeon, Clinic, Sukhumvit Road, Bangkok
1988-present	Plastic Surgeon, Thai Red Cross Cleft Lip & Palate Mission

Professional Experience

- 2001-present Plastic Surgeon, Operation Smile
- 2001-present Director of Aesthetic Center, Bangkok Hospital Phuket
- 2015-present Plastic Surgeon, Phuket Plastic Surgery Institute (PPSI)

Professional Registrations

- ✓ The International College of Surgeons (Plastic Surgery)
- ✓ The Royal College of Surgeons of Thailand (Plastic Surgery)
- ✓ The Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgeons of Thailand
- ✓ The Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons of Thailand
- ✓ The Society of Cosmetic Dermatology & Surgery of Thailand, founder & permanent member
- ✓ The International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery (ISAPS)